From: Gervais, Linda [mailto:Linda.Gervais@avistacorp.com]

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 10:23 AM

To: COM 1937

Cc: Kalich, Clint; Folsom, Bruce; Reynolds, Deborah (UTC); Nightingale, David (UTC); Lyons, John;
Ehrbar, Pat; Manskey, Wendy; Bonfield, Shawn; Murray, Chuck (COM); Baker, Mark

Subject: Avista Utilities Compliance with Energy Independence Act, RCW 19.285

Avista Utilities submits the attached workbook in compliance with the Washington State Energy
Independence Act, RCW 19.285. If you have any questions regarding this compliance, please contact Mr.
Clint Kalich, Manager, Resource Planning and Analysis at 509-495-4532 or by email at
clint.kalich@avistacorp.com for information regarding renewables and Mr. Bruce Folsom, Director,

Energy Efficiency Policy at 509-495-8706 or by email at bruce.folsom@avistacorp.com for information

related to conservation.

Sincerely,

Linda Gervais

Linda Gervais | Manager, Regulatory Policy ]linda.gervais@avistacorp.com
D 509.495.4975 | € 509.953.8057 | 1411 E. Mission | MSC 27 | Spokane, WA 99220
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